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From: Thompson, Jeremy [mailto:jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 24 May 2007 12:00

To: niall; Geoff Brown for Sc Water; Mike Batley; Gillian Barrie; Denis O'Kane; brinkinsj@northlan.gov.uk;
Charlie Allan; Rena Tarwinska; Robert Hunter

Subject: Meeting 24 May Hamilton

It was good to see many of you at the Bike fest at the weekend, the weather may not have been ideal but that
did not dampen the atmosphere or turn out. | certainly found it a very worth while day.

The Project Initiation Document did not go the board on Tuesday due to pressure of business. This is a set
back for us but will allow concerns some of partners had about the grading of the Tomtain route to be
debated. | expect to get feedback form the project champion Alan Stevenson next week who has studied the
document and will give the district team his thoughts.

Meanwhile | think it is appropriate for the planning work to go ahead as planned which will give us the detailed
costings and route planning.

I look forward to seeing you next week, on the 24th at 1pm Hamilton.
| attach the agenda and the minutes of the last meeting. | will bring copies.

Yours Jeremy

From: Thompson, Jeremy

Sent: 18 May 2007 14:43

To: 'niall'; Thompson, Jeremy; webmaster@carronvalley.org.uk; Gillian Barrie

Cc: Geoff Brown for Sc Water; Charlie Allan; Mike Batley; Rena Tarwinska; brinkinsj@northlan.gov.uk; Denis
O'Kane; Robert Hunter; group@carronvalley.org.uk

Subject: RE: CVP - Date of next meeting

Thanks Niall,

It is me that has a problem with attending the Wednesday. | discussed the option of Rena attending on the
Wednesday but really felt that | should be present at the meeting. It would be very helpful if you could agree to
attend on the Thursday.

Yours Jeremy.

From: niall [mailto:niallt GGG

Sent: 18 May 2007 11:23

To: Thompson, Jeremy; webmaster@carronvalley.org.uk; Gillian Barrie

Cc: Geoff Brown for Sc Water; Charlie Allan; Mike Batley; Rena Tarwinska; brinkinsj@northlan.gov.uk; Denis
O'Kane; Robert Hunter; group@carronvalley.org.uk

Subject: RE: CVP - Date of next meeting

Jeremy
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I'm not trying to be deliberately obtuse but | do have a day job and this requires another holiday. I've also
arranged my diary around the 23rd - this was the scheduled date and I'd really rather not have to try and
change work commitments.

If you've made a mistake or, if you want to change the dates that’s fair enough but please do not assume
everyone can accommodate your changes.

Could everyone feedback please and state what day they can or cannot attend. If I'm odd man out I'll try to
change.

I'd also like CVP process / Concordat added to the agenda please as these quite clearly require immediate
discussion

Niall

Niall Thomson
Director

I Systems Ltd

Tl
Fox |
vob |
Web. ww

From: Thompson, Jeremy [mailto:jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 18 May 2007 10:46

To: webmaster@carronvalley.org.uk; Gillian Barrie

Cc: Geoff Brown for Sc Water; Charlie Allan; Mike Batley; Jeremy Thompson; Rena Tarwinska; niall;
brinkinsj@northlan.gov.uk; Denis O'Kane; Robert Hunter; group@carronvalley.org.uk

Subject: RE: CVP - Date of next meeting

| confirm the date of the next meeting is the 24th at Hamilton 1pm. |
will send an agenda out later today and will include the feedback from
the Bikefest.

Jeremy

From: Richard Barton [mailto:webmaster@carronvalley.org.uk]
Sent: 18 May 2007 09:22

To: Gillian Barrie

Cc: Geoff Brown for Sc Water; richard barton; Charlie Allan; Mike
Batley; Jeremy Thompson; Rena Tarwinska; niall;
brinkinsj@northlan.gov.uk; Denis O'Kane; Robert Hunter;
group@carronvalley.org.uk

Subject: Re: CVP - Date of next meeting

Hi Gillian,

Jeremy sent an email on Monday with 24th at 1pm in Hamilton as the next
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meeting.
No agenda yet, but Mike has asked for a point on the Bikefest feedback.
Thanks,

Richard.

> Hi Jeremy,

> Can you please confirm when the next CVP meeting is taking place? |
> have two dates in my diary and I'm not sure which is correct, whether
> is it next Wednesday (23rd) or Thursday (24th)?

> Thanks for confirming.

> Gillian

>

>

>>>>"Thompson, Jeremy" <jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk> 17/04/2007
>>>> 10:48 >>>

>

> | look forward to seeing you at the meeting on Thursday afternoon. |

> attach an agenda and the previous minutes.

>

> | look forward to seeing you.
>

> Jeremy

>

>

>

> +++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and
> communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective
> operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. +++++

>

> The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government
> Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by
> Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

>

> On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free

>

>

http://www.carronvalley.org.uk

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government
Secure Intranet Anti-Virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless in

partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007.) In
case of problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal purposes.

+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried out on
them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. +++++
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning
service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet Anti-
Virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLLabs. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2006/04/0007.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s I'T Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.

+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications
carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes. +++++

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus
scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free
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